Tuesday, 30 April 1996--13:39pm
Number of pages including this one:
To: Dan Starer

Copy to: Ken Burrows

Following Ken Burrows's report I have changed some of the
names in my typescript of THE THIRD TWIN. Would you please
run checks on the new names?

Berisford Jones has become Berrington Jones

Paul Barck has become Preston Barck

Dorothy Dickson has become Donna-Marie Dickson

Detective Brian Allison has become Detective Brian Allaston
Maurice Bell has become Maurice Obell

Penny Walters has become Penny Watermeadow

Robert Sample has become Robert Sandilands

Pete Watson has become Pete Watlingson ;

The Cotswold Clinic has become the Aventine Clinic

The Control Data Center has become the Command Data Center

Ken also requests further checks on some names. If possible,
could you please:

verify there is no anthropologist in the US called Will or
William Temple;

verify there is no attorney in the US called Henry Quinn;

verify there is no attorney in the US called Russell Brewer.

Please fax a copy of your second report directly to Ken
Burrows to save time.

Let me know how soon you can do this. As I am about to
deliver the final typescript I would be happy to pay your
"rush" rate on this job.

Best regards,

Ken.



